

Original Draft:

These are completely new approach to the dysfunctional organelle which if successful will generate a paradigm shift in the basic sciences and clinical approach to the treatment and investigations of mitochondrial dysfunction and mitochondrial diseases.

Simple Copyedit with Track Changes:

These are completely new approaches to the dysfunctional organelle, which if successful will generate a paradigm shift in the basic sciences and clinical approach to the treatment and investigations of mitochondrial dysfunction and mitochondrial diseases.

Comment [CMW1]: Note that only two changes were made in the simple copyedit: addition of "es" to approach (approaches) and addition of a comma before "which." However, the sentence is difficult to understand, and requires substantive (heavy) editing.

Substantive Edit with Track Changes:

This new approach is a direct way to treat mitochondrial dysfunction. Results will advance the science of targeted delivery, facilitate design of new therapeutic strategies, and improve clinical treatment of mitochondrial diseases.

- Deleted:** These are completely
- Deleted:** to the
- Deleted:** al organelle which
- Deleted:** if successful will generate a paradigm shift in
- Deleted:** the basic
- Deleted:** s
- Deleted:** and
- Deleted:** approach to the
- Deleted:** and investigations of mitochondrial dysfunction and

Final Draft after Substantive Edit:

This new approach is a direct way to treat mitochondrial dysfunction. Results will advance the science of targeted delivery, facilitate design of new therapeutic strategies, and improve clinical treatment of mitochondrial diseases.